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we have received return.e4 -u fro. the Ollited St.atea Poat Oftic. on 

the following Company: 

MDLTDC)IA ~ SIIIIYICS, IIIC. - (TI~) 

Tbe Poat Office returned tha -u oo the above Cooopeny etn:iog the 
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__ xn.uftioient A.ddr••• 
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__ Rafuaed 
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Pleue furoiah ua with • current addreu , both for 111111 &Qd locetign . 
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to have the Cooopeny• e certif1cate c&Ac.ele47 
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Hult1Med1a Telephone Serv1ce. Inc . 
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· State of Florida • • 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November4, 1997 

TO: RJck Moea - Dlvtlloo of Commuokatlo11~ 
FROM: Len, A. R.ubcrry - Bueau Chlcr or Complmt ResoludoiU - DlvlJioa 

ofCouumu Affaln 

RE: Requested l:afonudoa 

Tilt attadlled SpedaJ Rcqu•JWport b Mallo you ptr your requat. 

RECEIVED 
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• CtJIPMY lhF~TIC* 

AS Of 11124/1997 
• 

ttJlt1tted1a Ttltptme SCrv1ce. Inc. <II342> 

Locat1oo addrtss 

Hult1Hed1a Tel~ service. Inc . 
450 t11ss1on Street:..Su1tc 40/ 
San Franc1so. CA ~105 

Coapany 11o1son<s> 

Geoffrey Batted. Executive Assistant. (415> 908-1253 
Todd Lowe. President · Tariff, <205> 980·8501 

FAX nl.ljlerCsl 

(415) 495-4226 

Reoulatioo date 

05/10/1995 

Cert1f1cateCsl 

3977 

Coroorate type 

Corporation 

Services oroy1ded 

RES 
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